

Mohammed Badhruddin H.A

Cashier, Sales executive, Driver.

Profile

Reliable, capable and enthusiastic Supervisor able to take on diverse management duties. Equipped with extensive experience supporting, developing and motivating teams to lead continuous improvements. Excellent track record of applying practical systems and tools to enhance company's cost efficiency.

Employment History

Supervisor/ Storekeeper Restaurant at Hotel Campus, Chennai

October 2020 - May 2022

- Maintained compliance with company policies, objectives, and communication goals
- Enforced rules and regulations outlined in company manual to set forth expectations comprehensibly and consistently
- Strategically planned shift schedules, processed holiday requests and granted leaves to optimise labour costs and productivity.

Ya-Kebab Restaurant, Chennai

December 2018 - March 2020

Restaurant, Ya-Kebab Restaurant

- Operated cash register to record transactions accurately and efficiently
- Handled cash with high accuracy and took care to check bills for fraud
- Identified and resolved discrepancies and errors in customer accounts. Responded promptly to requests for assistance, spills and customer inquiries 12/2018 to 03/2020 Chennai, India

Marketing Executive & Accountant at BE A MAN clothing manufacturing company, Bengaluru

November 2018 - September 2019

- Identified target audiences and devised campaigns to match target demographics and optimize results
- Developed new branding strategies and marketing collateral to foster business development and achieve revenue targets
- Planned and executed events and marketing programs to increase qualified leads.

Team Member cum Cashier at Fast Food Restaurant, Kentucky Fried Chicken, Kuwait City

January 2002 - January 2018

- Assisted with day-to-day operations, working efficiently and productively with all team members
- Resolved problems, improved operations and provided exceptional service

Details

Dubai United Arab Emirates +971542499366 09durbar@gmail.com

Date of birth 07/11/1996

Nationality Indian

Driving license 277093

Skills

Microsoft Office

Problem Solving

Time Management

Ability to Multitask

Fast Learner

Computer Skills
Customer Service

Ability to Work Under

Pressure

Ability to Work in a Team

Communication Skills

Accounting

Business Development

Cash Register

Decision Making

Forth (Programming Language)

Management

 Passionate about learning and committed to continual improvement

Sales Assistant, Mobile Technician at KA 19 Mobiles, Bengaluru July 2016 — April 2017

- Engaged, informed and supported staff on media and marketing outcomes
- Traveled to promote current programs and drive marketing through trade shows and industry conferences
- Completed and submitted monthly and yearly reports to support executive decision making

Cashier & Driver at Al Afrah Supermarket, Ras al-Khaimah November 2023 — Present

Education

Bachelor of Commerce, BADRIA FIRST GRADE COLLEGE

Commerce, Bearys pre university college, Kundapure, kodi

June 2013 - March 2014

10th (SSLC), HKM Beary's Comp PU College

Marketing Collateral	
Microsoft Excel	
Operations	
Sales	
Teamwork	
Languages English	
Hindi	
Malayalam	
Tamil	
Arabic	
Telugu	